
 

 

 

08/13/19 

ADDENDUM ONE (1) 

 

RE:   RFQ 735-19-4323 Nursing Equipment for New HSHS Building 

 

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN, 

The following questions had been submitted and received the following responses. 

1.  Good afternoon, will the University accept refurbished equipment offers on this bid? Bid proposals should be 

for new equipment only. 

2.  Is your college willing to consider any substitutes?   No substitutions. 

• For example, the Hill-Rom P8005 stretchers are not as prevalent on the market as the Hill-Rom P8000 

stretchers with 700 lbs weight capacity, and all features listed on the spec sheet.  

• Therefore, would your facility be willing to accept Hill-Rom P8000 Stretchers in place of Hill-Rom P8005 

stretchers, or a combination of both? There is functionally and cosmetically no real differences between 

these models; therefore, just wondering? 

• This would be the same with the Stryker 0748 stretchers, would you be willing to accept any substitutes 

as the Stryker 0748 stretchers are not seen very frequently right now on the refurbished market.  

• Let me know what you are needing as far as functionality, and if want to stick to these model numbers.  

• This goes with the Panda Ires unit as well. To find these on the refurbished market is rare, and as such, the 

cost is quite significant, as health care facilities tend to be swooping these up. We have several other late 

model warmer options available.  

3.  Lastly, can we simply bid on the items we can provide? Or, do we need to bid on all of the items?  Yes.  You can 

bid on the items you are able to provide. You do not have to bid on all the items. 

 Regards, 

Joseph J. Mrugalski Jr.  

Purchasing/Contract Management 

 


